MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office

RE:

All Senators

The Senate

April 6, 2021

Floor Action for Wednesday, April 7, 2021

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action tomorrow:

Advise and Consent

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

1527 GM664 ** | PSM Submitting for consideration and confirmation
to the Law Enforcement Standards Board,
Gubernatorial Nominee, SAMUEL JELSMA,
for a term to expire 06-30-2024.

1527 GM665 ** | PSM Submitting for consideration and confirmation
to the Law Enforcement Standards Board,
Gubernatorial Nominee, HARRY KUBOIJIRI,
for a term to expire 06-30-2024.

1531 JC35 ** 1JDC Submitting for consideration and confirmation
to the District Family Court of the Third Circuit,
Judicial Nominee, JEFFREY W. NG, for a term
to expire in 6 years.

Third Reading

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

1521 HB223 HD1 SD1 ** | CPN RELATING TO MASSAGE THERAPISTS.

1522 HB599 HD1 SD1 ** | CPN RELATING TO ASSOCIATION
GOVERNANCE.

FA4 HB891 HD2 SD2 ** 1 JDC RELATING TO ELECTRIC GUNS.

1528 HB189 ** | WAM RELATING TO DESIGNATING
SUBSTITUTE JUDGES ON THE
INTERMEDIATE COURT OF APPEALS.

1529 HB631 HD1 SD1 *>* | WAM RELATING TO FINANCIAL HARDSHIP.

1530 HB1115 ** | WAM RELATING TO THE STATE FUNDS.

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure.

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:30 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720.
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